

LITTLE HAITI REVITALIZATION TRUST BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPLICATION

Name: ROBERT HOLLAND Email/Phone: Rhollandesq.459/Q Home Address: 3250 N.E. AVENUE, SUITE 334, MIAM. FC. 38137 (Street/City/Zip Code) Business Address: SAME AS ABOVE (Street/City/Zip Code)
CITY CODE SECTION 12.5-44(C)(5) STATES THAT NO EMPLOYEE OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY OR ANY MUNICIPALITY OTHER THAN CITY EMPLOYEES SHALL SERVE ON OR BE APPOINTED TO THE LITTLE HAITI TRUST. ARE YOU AN EMPLOYEE OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY OR ANY OTHER MUNICIPALITY? IF YES, IS THE APPLICANT A FIRE FIGHTER OR LAW ENFORCMENT OFFICER?
Please provide the following information in the space provided and attach a résumé. SEEDUCATION: JURIS DOCTORATE 1990, UNIVERSITY OF MARIE BOUNDESSTAY OF MA
ORGANIZATIONS AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: OMEGA PS: PHI, FLORIDA BAR Robert Mindbelland 2/5/2024

SUBMIT ORIGINAL COMPLETED FORM(S) AND RÉSUMÉ TO: City Clerk's Office, Miami City Hall, 3500 Pan American Drive, Miami, Florida, 33133

ROBERT HOLLAND

ATTORNEY

CONTACT

3250 NE 1ST AVENUE SUITE 334 Miami, Florida 33137 786.251.9110 Rhollandesg4591@gmail.com

EDUCATION

JURIS DOCTOR • 1990

University of Miami

Coral Gables, FL

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE • 1986

Morehouse College

Atlanta, Georgia

Political Science

LICENSES

State Bar of Florida 1991

PRACTICE

Administrative Law
Contracts
Family Law
Government Procurement
Government Relations
Land Use
Real Estate
Zoning

OVERVIEW

Over 30 years of legal and political experience. Recognized as a clear and rational thinker with a keen ability to bring resolution and compromise to complex issues. Honored for civic and political contributions by Miami Dade County Office of Mayor and Board of County Commissioners in 1997, 2008, and 2010; Numerous Honors for exemplary community contributions in Florida spanning 20 years.

EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER AND CEO • 1996 - PRESENT

Law Offices of Robert W. Holland, Esquire • Miami, Florida

MANAGING DIRECTOR • 1996 - 1998

Public Private Partnership, Inc. . Miami, Florida

CHIEF OF STAFF • 1993 - 1996

Office of Commissioner Betty Ferguson • Miami, Florida

ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY • 1991 - 1993

The Law Firm of Pitts, & Handfield, P.A. · Miami, Florida

POLICY ADVISOR • 1990 - 1991

Office of Senator Carrie Meek • Miami, Florida

AFFILIATIONS/BOARDS

Schoolboard Member, Northstar Academies

Member, Florida Bar

Member, Little Haiti Revitalization Trust

Member, Omega Psi Phi Fratemity, Inc.

Member, Sigma Pi Phi Fraternity (The Boule)

President, Alpha Rho Foundation

Former Sire (President), Alpha Rho Boulé

Former Vice Chair, Miami Dade Expressway Authority

Former Chair, Miami Dade Economic Advisory Trust

Former District Chair, Calusa District, Boys Scouts of America

Former Member, Underrepresented People's Positive Action Committee

Former Member, Wilkie Ferguson Bar Association

Former Member, Miami Dade Chamber of Commerce

Former Member, NAACP Miami Dade County

RECEIVED

RECEIVED CLIENTS SERVED

2024 FEB 15 PM 1: 35

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK CITY OF MIAMI

- AECOM Engineering
- Air Jamaica
- American Airlines
- American Dream Entertainment Mall
- Brickless Housing
- CCR USA
- Circle House Recording Studios
- Cornerstone Housing
- CRBE
- Derby Point
- Fenix Contractors
- Gardens Park, LLC
- Heery Int'l
- Ironwood Commerce
- JBT Aerotech
- Lake Sana Development
- Landmark Housing
- Limestone Product Association
- Link Industries
- Manny Diaz Farms
- Miami Dolphins/Formula 1
- Miami Limousine Association
- Miami Town Center, LLC
- NV2A Construction
- Odebrecht Construction
- Onyx Housing
- Prologis Industrial
- Redwood Development
- Related Urban
- Rice Financial
- Royal Rent-a-Car
- Signal Outdoor Advertising
- Suffolk Construction
- TY Lin International
- Uber
- VIC Thompson Consulting
- Viocam, LLC
- Worksquare Employment Agency